NOVEMBER COUNCIL MEETING

November 24, 2015

Attendance: Elizabeth Weiland, Tianna Weiland, Tom Weiland, Shar Rice, Tea Rice, Keaton Keem, Ana Slater, Robert Slater, Beth Jesch, Karen Jesch, Kevin Slater, Beverly Schrieber, Debbie Mongan, Dylan Mongan, Mary Gamboa, Brogan Stout, Gibran Stout, Christine Rosenow, Shayla Jacobs, Linda Cartwright, Jaime Cartwright, Nicole Rosenow, Jessica Rosenow, Steve Vegh, Abbie May, Janet Chompff, Jason Suppes, Mary Gayle

Opening, 7:05 p.m., Pledges led by Karen Jesch

Minutes: No report

Treasurer Report: Treasurer absent.

PRESIDENT REPORT:

Scholarship Committee: Need a plan for the future of a scholarship process. Need leaders to chair.

Teen Representative is needed for the County website calendar. Update: Jason Suppes must input all info. A teen rep is not needed at this time.

REPORTS:

Fountain Valley Cloverdales: Shayla Jacobs reported they had a Halloween party, made decorations and hosted a costume contest.

Fullerton Feeders Breeders & Seeders: No Report.

La Habra: Hosted a Halloween community service project.

Lake Forest: No Report.

Jordan Jaguars: No Report.

Mesa Goathill Gogetters: Added Astronomy and Photography Projects. Astronomy project looked at sun for spots and flares. Lots of fun.

Orange Acres Backbreakers: Karen Jesch reported. Club has begun a Backbreakers Buddies Project to match younger with older 4Her's with similar interest.

Orange Villa Buckeroos: No report

Trabuco Trailblazers: Kevin Slater reported. Collected coats for homeless. Made cards for the Military and the elderly.

Tri-Cities 4-H Club: No Report.

Yorba Linda Cloverleafs: No Report.

DSAOC Super Kids: No Report.

Jason Suppes, County Representative Report: Mary Gayle introduced. Imagine Science is paying for her position, but she has lots of experience and knowledge of the 4H program. Also, another position will be added for a diversity and expansion program representative. Job to be posted by end of year. Possible hiring in February.

Teen Council Report: Karen Jesch reporting. Currently planning for the year. Officers have been elected: President, Karen Jesch; Vice-President, Kevin Slater; Secretary, Bianca Wannamaker; Treasurer, Nicole Rosenow; Activity Coordinator, Jaime Cartwright; Reporter, vacant. Next meeting is the fourth Monday of the month. Register for Teen Council under the Countywide heading in the registration process. The Adult Community Events Advisor is Ida Wade.

Fashion Revue Report: Elizabeth Weiland reporting. Fashion Revue is April 2. Committee has formed. Dye workshop had 13 youth attending. Committee meeting followed. Theme: "Peace, Love, and Sew", it's a 60's flashback theme. The County Community Service Project is sewing reusable bags. Bags to be distributed at Earth Day celebration, in Whittier, on 4/9/16.

Presentation Day Report: Mary Gamboa and Pamela Ulrich reporting. State manual will be used and adhered to. Prompted all clubs to participate. Committee forming.

Imaginology Report: Beth Jesch, Christine Rosenow, and Jason Suppes met with the O. C. Fair representatives. The judging book will be revamped.

South Section Report: Meeting will be Jan. 9, at Mt. Sac. Beverly Schrieber talked about State Leaders Forum. The Forum was very well attended, very organized, and reasonably priced.

OLD BUSINESS:

Member Achievement Report: Applause to Linda Cartwright and the entire committee. More applause for the food. Teens were amazing; Dressed appropriately and very helpful. Most importantly, the Teens gained experience for next year.

NEW BUSINESS:

Avian Bowl: Keaton Keem and Tea Rice went to the National Avian Bowl as part of the Orange County Avian Team, in Kentucky on November 18-19, to represent California. They attended many venues and participated in many activities, receiving many giveaways and trinkets from every State represented. The team placed second in the written exam, but went on to be the overall winners of the 2015 National Avian Bowl. Tea Rice gave a summation of Shar Rice as the most winning Coach in the history of the California Avian Bowl. Everyone in attendance applauded the team for their excellence in competition.

Super Saturday: All clubs need to be on board for this event; All 4-H volunteers and Teen Leaders should attend. Committee members are needed. First committee meeting is December 10, at 7 p.m.

TIC: Pamela Ulrich reported. Next committee meeting is December 12.

Jim Bailey passed away; the memorial is this Saturday, Centennial Park, at 10 a.m. The Rice Family and Beverly Schrieber will be in attendance.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: No Council Meeting in December.

Motion by Beverly Schrieber to adjourn meeting. Seconded by Shayla Jacobs.

Meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m.

SPEAKER:

Teen Council: Native American Foods

The Teens gave a presentation on the common foods that could have been used for the first Thanksgiving. After the presentation, a banquet of food, that they had prepared at home, was presented for all to enjoy.